
17
Sttpite Matth Uqiartatfttt nf ibalilj

DIVISION OF LABORATORIES

ROOM 344, STATE OFFICE BUILDING

PROVIDENCE

April 23, 1941

Dear Doctor Hinton:
Will you kindly examine slide for rabies.

With many thanks,

S/g

LESTER A. ROUND, Ph. D.

DIRECTOR OF HEALTH 

EDGAR J. STAFF. SC. M.

CHIEF OF DIVISION

Specimen B-19
Gasserian ganglia — dog

EDGAR J.
Chief, Div. Laboratories
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Dr. Lester A. Round of our department 
examined this slide and felt that the microscopic 
picture appears to be negative for rabies.However, 
in view of the fact that there is a slight cellular 
change rather evenly distributed, a diagnosis was 
withheld.

History: Dog hit by auto on April 18th; 
bit person who attempted to pick dog up; dog died 
on 19th of April.



April 24 1941

Dear Dr. Staff:

Very truly yours,

'uAH:O
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Ac have exar-ined for rabies slide 
covering your Specimen B-19» Gasserian ganglia, 
and agree ’,ith Dr. Round’s diagnosis that specimen 
is negative for rabies.

Vta. A. Hinton, 15.D., Chief 
Wassermann Laborsbory
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Dr. Sdgar J. Stuff
Chief, Division of Laboratories 
Rhode Island Department of Health 
Bost 344, State Office Building 
Providence, Rhode Island


